
Mr Brian Meaney 
Inspector, 
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Johnstown Castle, 
Wexford. 

8‘h January 201 3. 

Our Ref: MCE0734LT00024 
File Ref: 300 

Re: EAST TIP REMEDIATION -WASTE LICENCE APPLICATION - WO289-01 

Dear Mr Meaney, 

We refer to the above application and our correspondence dated 12* & 13‘h December 201 3 
regarding three errors made in the site notice and newspaper notice, that have since been 
rectified. 

We refer specifically to the first error regarding incorrect National Grid Reference coordinates 
for the site location and would like to notify the Agency that Attachment 61 (page 29) of the 
Waste Licence Application refers to the incorrect National Grid Reference coordinates and 
should be updated to state the correct coordinates, which are E l  79740.23, N65356.73. 
(Drawing DGI 003 ‘Location Map’ provided in Attachment 82 of the Waste Licence Application 
indicates the correct coordinates.) Also, the original newspaper notice in Attachment 66 
should be replaced with the revised original newspaper notice included in our correspondence 
dated the 13th December, 2013. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me, should you have any queries on the above. 

Yours sincerely, 

1 -  

Cathriona Cahill 
For and on behalf of RPS 0 9  JAN 2014 
cc:. Cormac O’Suilleabhain, Cork Co. Co. 
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